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Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO .

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:
As previously discussed between the parties, the Company has experienced unexpected difficulty in filling all of
the fifty-five temporary additional outage radiation workers for the 2R9 refueling outage at the Diablo Canyon
Power Plant scheduled to begin September 26, 1999.
For that reason, Company has contacted other nuclear power facilities to explore the possibility of borrowing

skilled radiation protection technicians for the outage. The Seabrook plant, located in New Hampshire, has
agreed to loan one of their Senior Health Physics Technicians, Mr. Jim Tilley, for use during the 2R8 outage.

Company proposes that it be allowed to use Mr. Tilley for the 2R9 outage on a agency- type relationship. During
this assignment, Mr. Tilley will receive his regular rate of pay and per diem which is not less than that provided to
outage Sr. Radiation Protection Technicians hired under letter agreement 91-20.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return
one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: !L |EB ]

Rick R. Doering, Manager and
Chief Negotiatqr

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

M &¥® 1900 By:

Jack McNally [
Business Manager



